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Dear Sir,

We are having 2"X2" LaBr3 Detector set up. We are interested in procuring the following items.
You are requested to quote technical bid with 2%EMD & financial bid (in two separate envelopes)for
supply of following material. You are further requested to quote the price.

L. 2"X2" LaBr3 Crystals coupled to suitable PMT.

ln this connection, you rae requested to send us Proforma-lnvoice by Post quoting price in Euro

upto Panjab University, Chandigarh/ New Delhi, lndia with Sole representative/ Sole

manufacturer/ Proprietary, Sole distributor certificate with your terms & conditions for the
supply of the material and agency commission if any.

Without Z%EMD the quptation is not acceptable.

lmportant:-You are requested to qoure the special Discount for educational institutions. This

item will be exclusively used for academic purposes. You are further requested to provide the
following documents:-
(a) Mostlmportant:ThebiddersarerequestedtoattachtheEMDDemandDraftofZ%ofthe

Proforma lnvoice/Quotation in the name of " Dr. Samarjit Sihotra, (SERB) DST Research

Project, Deptt. of Physics, Panjab University, Chandigarh." Without demand draft quotation
will not be entertained.

(b) A certificate on your letter head mention that rates being charged to the University are

reasonable and not more that what is being charged from other Government lnsitution/
Organization in lndia.

Yours Sincerely,


